BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com,
Website: http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community

Tuesday, 04 October 2016

Notice: Notice is hereby given of a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on Monday 10 October 2016 at 7.30 pm. Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.



Belina Boyer

Clerk to the Council

	Welcome by Chair
BPC16-141	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC16-142	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC16-143	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC16-144	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.
BPC16-145	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC16-146	To receive and approve the minutes of the previous Bleasby Parish Council meeting.
BPC16-147	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes and action sheet not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC16-148	To consider applications for co-option to the Council received and appoint a co- opted councillor. The chosen candidate – if present – will then be given the opportunity to sign the acceptance of office form and take their seat on the Council.
BPC16-149	 Land and Assets: To receive an oral update on the defibrillator kiosk and discuss its future management. To consider a lengthsman scheme risk assessment. To consider work to be carried out by the lengthsman in the coming month. To receive oral update on the level crossing developments. To discuss the purchase of Village signs
BPC16-150	Planning: To comment on the following planning applications: • NONE

	 To note the following planning decisions: 16/01278/FULR3N Retention of temporary classrooom - to view this application please follow the link; http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/planningsearch/plandisp.aspx?AppNo=T/3553 Bleasby C Of E School Station Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GD - Permitted 16/01192/FUL Erection of stable block, arena and use of the land for the grazing of horses Gibsmere Grange Gibsmere Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FS - Permitted
BPC16-151	To consider any projects suitable for Supporting Local Communities Funding.
BPC16-152	To consider possible changes to the ICO registration and the publication scheme to reflect the use of the security camera at the ponds.
BPC16-153	To receive an oral report on the Christmas Event.
BPC16-154	To consider a reply to the Local Council Finance Settlement Consultation and the Council Tax Referendum Principles contained therein.
BPC16-155	Finance: Finance Papers to be tabled on the day. a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for September b) To receive the bank reconciliation for September c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To approve the payment schedule for October and sign it e) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day. f) To sign any cheques approved for payment
BPC16-156	To receive the notice of conclusion of audit for the 2015-16 financial year.
BPC16-157	To consider the purchase of a wireless stills camera for Jubilee Ponds.
BPC16-158	Any correspondence of note not considered above. Rural Services Network Newsletters New Councillor Training – 24/10/16 7.30 pm at Epperstone PWLB – Notice Invitation to Civic Service Network Rail – Gorsey Lane Crossing Southwell Library Advice Centre Correspondence regarding bus service connectivity
BPC16-159	To confirm the date for the next Parish Council Meeting as 14 November 2016 and agree any additional working party meetings as necessary.